

From: Thomas, Sarah R.  
Sent: 3/17/2011 11:30:43 AM  
To: Warner, Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);  
steve.empedocles@svtc.com (steve.empedocles@svtc.com)  
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); [Redacted]  
[Redacted] La Flash, Hal  
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOL1)  
Bcc:  
Subject: RE: Agenda for Monday

Joseph Abhulimen and Mary Jo Stueve for DRA, Nicole Blake for CFC, Ryan Young for Greenlining, and me.

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq.  
Legal Division  
California Public Utilities Commission  
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033  
San Francisco, CA 94102  
[srt@cpuc.ca.gov](mailto:srt@cpuc.ca.gov)  
[www.cpuc.ca.gov](http://www.cpuc.ca.gov)  
(415) 703-2310 (phone)  
(415) 703-2262 (fax)

**From:** Warner, Christopher (Law) [mailto:CJW5@pge.com]  
**Sent:** Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:29 AM  
**To:** steve.empedocles@svtc.com  
**Cc:** La Flash, Hal; Thomas, Sarah R.; [Redacted] Allen, Meredith  
**Subject:** RE: Agenda for Monday

Steve, the informal agenda for Monday looks good, based on all the comments Sarah had back from other parties. Can you send us address and directions for where we all are going?

Also, Sarah, can you confirm the names of the attendees from DRA, TURN, Greenlining, CFC for Steve so he can plan for the meeting and tour?

Steve, from PG&E the attendees will be Hal La Flash and myself and possibly [Redacted] [Redacted] [Redacted] and [Redacted]

Thanks again for your hospitality and let me know if you have any questions on logistics or agenda.

Chris

415-973-6695

---

**From:** Warner, Christopher (Law)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:44 PM  
**To:** 'Thomas, Sarah R.'  
**Cc:** La Flash, Hal; 'steve.empedocles@svtc.com'  
**Subject:** Agenda for Monday

Sarah, can you provide us your thoughts and preference for our agenda for the Monday visit. Besides a short tour, we thought that the first major part of the meeting would be an opportunity for the SVTC officers/leaders to introduce themselves to you, provide their background and experience, and engage in an informal give and take/ Q and A session with the group. We would not plan on formal presentations from the SVTC team, other than the tour after the meeting.

If this works for you, let me know. If there are particular topics or questions you would like the SVTC team to address, let me know as well.

Thx!

Chris